
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Architectural Review Board  
Monday, September 18, 2017 

6:30 p.m. 
 
 

 
City of Goose Creek 

Marguerite H. Brown Municipal Center 
519 N. Goose Creek Blvd. 

Goose Creek, South Carolina 



Please note this Agenda was posted at City Hall and on the City Website prior to meeting. 

AGENDA  
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2017 6:30 P.M.  
MARGUERITE BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
519 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD. 

VISION STATEMENT: 
Goose Creek is a city that has achieved a balance between growth, the environment, and the preservation of its small town 
character. The city’s primary concern is for the lifelong needs of all its citizens. Goose Creek is a partnership between its 
government and its people in the determination of the city’s future. 

MISSION STATEMENT: 
Objectively guide the evolution of commercial and industrial projects creating a synergy between the business and 
residential community consistent with the city of Goose Creek’s vision statement. 

THE PROCEDURE FOR PARTICIPATION WILL BE AS FOLLOWS: 
Minor applications will be allotted three (3) minutes to present to the Board, major applications will be allotted five (5) 
minutes to present.  Board members will be allowed to ask questions and to discuss merits of the application following the 
presentations. The question/discussion period by the Board will be limited to five (5) minutes for minor applications and ten 
(10) minutes for major applications. 

AGENDA: 

I. Call to Order – Chairperson Sharon Clopton 

II. Review of Minutes from August 23, 2017

III. New Business – Minor Applications
A. Circle K – Red Bank Rd – Monument Sign 
B. Circle K – Stephanie Drive – Monument Sign 
C. Kentucky Fried Chicken – Up-fit 
D. Goose Creek Samurais – Monument Sign 
E. Care Now Urgent Care – Monument and Wall Mount Signs 
F. Flooring Factory – Wall Mount Sign 

IV. New Business – Major Applications
G. Immaculate Conception Church - Columbarium 
H. Etiwan Apartments – Site, Elevations 

V. Comments from Board

VI. Comments from Staff

VII. Adjournment



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Members of the Architectural Review Board 
 
FROM: Brenda Moneer 
  Planning and Zoning Specialist 
 
DATE:  September 14, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: Notification of ARB Meeting 
 
 
This is to inform you that the Architectural Review Board (ARB) will meet Monday,   
September 18, 2017, 6:30 p.m. at City Hall.  Enclosed please find agenda material for 
the meeting. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 797-
6220 ext. 1116, or Kara at ext. 1118.    We look forward to seeing you Monday evening. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

MINUTES 
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 23, 2017, 6:30 P.M. 

MARGUERITE H. BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 
519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD 

 
 
 

I. Call to Order – Chairperson, Sharon Clopton 
 
Chairperson Clopton called the meeting to order at 6:28 p.m. 
Present:  Joel Arenson, Lisa Burdick, David Cantrill, Sharon Clopton, Chris Cook, 
Absent:  Gary Becker, Tom Risso 
Staff Present:  Kara Browder, Brenda Moneer 
 
 

II. Review of Minutes from July 17, 2017 
 
 

Motion: Mr. Arenson made a motion to accept the minutes as submitted.  Mr Cook 
seconded. 

Discussion:  There was none. 
Vote: All voted in favor. (5-0) 

 
 
New Business – Minor Applications 
 

A. Murphy Oil – Signage 
 

The representative presented the application with a color sample to the Board.  Mr. Arenson 
inquired if this would be LED.  The applicant stated that it would be lit with tube lighting.  
Chairperson Clopton inquired how the pricing would be changed.  The applicant stated the It is a 
flip type discplay.    Chairperson Clopton inquired if this would be a digital sign.  The applicant 
stated no the numbers flip within the sign.  There was some discussion about the color of the 
sign being the brand of the company. 
 

Motion: Mr. Arenson made a motion to accept the application as submitted.  Ms. 
Burdick seconded.  

Discussion:  There was none. 
 Vote:  All voted in favor.  
 



B. Starbucks – Signage 
 

Liz Parham, of Low Country Signs, presented the application to the Board.  
 

Motion: Mr. Arenson made a motion to accept the application as submitted.  Mr. Cook 
seconded.  

Discussion:  Chairperson Clopton requested the applicant explain the locations of the 
signage on the building.  There was some discussion if the application 
included the wall mounted sign only. 

 Vote:  All voted in favor.  (5-0) 
 
 

C. Wells Fargo – Lighting Up-Fit 
 

The representative was not present.  Ms. Browder presented the lighting plan and specs to the 
Board. 
 

Motion: Mr. Arenson made a motion to table the application as submitted until the 
next upcoming ARB meeting.  Mr. Cantrill seconded.  

Discussion:  There was none. 
 Vote:  All voted in favor. (5-0) 
 
 

III. Comments from the Board  
 
Chairperson Clopton made a comment about the signage at the shopping center off Red Bank 
not having plantings, also the Leo’s Beer and Tobacco sign violations consisting of signage on the 
back of the building and a flashing sign in the front window.  Chairperson Clopton mentioned 
concerns for shopping centers to have uniformity with their wall signage.  She cited the previous 
ordinance language outlining the criteria for the shopping center sign system - “Design principles, 
section  151.197.”  The Board tasked staff with researching the language of the new ordinance 
vs. the old language.  There was some discussion about the downtown overlay district.  There 
was a lengthy discussion about the purview of the multi-family development within the City. 
 
 

IV. Comments from Staff   
 
Ms. Browder had no additional comments.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



V. Adjournment 
 
Mr. Arenson made a motion to adjourn.  Mr. Cantrill seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  
The meeting adjourned at or about 7:27 p.m. 
 
 
________________________________________     Date_____________________________ 
Sharon Clopton, Chairperson  



ARB MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 18, 2017 
 
BUSINESS NAME: CIRCLE K  
LOCATION:  215 RED BANK RD. 
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR: 1 FREESTANDING SIGN 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:   4 WALL MOUNTED, 1 FREESTANDING 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:  50 SF (MONUMENT SIGN) 

 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 
SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) M     

HEIGHT 10’     

WIDTH 7’     

AREA 50’     

COLOR 
Green/White/Red/ 

Orange Blue     

MATERIALS Acrylic     

SIZE OF GRAPHIC 6.25 SF     

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  Interior     

        
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 
BUSINESS      
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 
PROPERTY LINE      
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 
STYLES      
SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS)      
SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS)      

HEIGHT OF LETTERS      

PROJECTION FROM WALL      
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB 10.5’     

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE 10’     

BASE LANDSCAPING 
Noted as Concrete 

Base     
LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES   NO  N/A 
PERMIT PAID  YES   NO  N/A 
SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES   NO  N/A 

 
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 







ARB MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 18, 2017 
 
BUSINESS NAME: CIRCLE K  
LOCATION:  100 STEPHANIE DR 
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR: 1 FREESTANDING SIGN 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:   4 WALL MOUNTED, 1 FREESTANDING 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:  50 SF (MONUMENT SIGN) 

 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 
SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) M     

HEIGHT 6’     

WIDTH 10’     

AREA 50SF     

COLOR Gold/White/Red     

MATERIALS Metal / Plastic     

SIZE OF GRAPHIC 30 SF     

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  Interior     

        
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 
BUSINESS      
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 
PROPERTY LINE      
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 
STYLES      
SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS)      
SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS)      

HEIGHT OF LETTERS      

PROJECTION FROM WALL      
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB To be provided     

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE 10’     

BASE LANDSCAPING 
Noted as Concrete 

Base     
LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES   NO  N/A 
PERMIT PAID  YES   NO  N/A 
SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES   NO  N/A 

 
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 



These drawings are not for

CIRCLE K

construction.

8

12.15.15

JGB

100 Stephanie Dr
Goose Creek, SC 29445

55372

PROPOSED SIGNS PENDING CODE AND PERMITTING

CRK 55372_15

a. 02.29.16 - Update MID and Canopy to Shell

2708110

b. 04.18.16 - Update MID Pricer, Sq.Ft.
c. 05.11.16 - Add Pages from Federal Heath
d. 06.03.16 - Update MID Page
e. 06.06.16 - Update MID Page
f. 06.14.16 - Update MID by SRE PDF
g. 08.04.16 -can we please change this out to 
    Scroller on the MID pricer, can we also shrink 
     the Shell cabinet height to 37 1/2",

h. 06.29.17-MID needs show monument style.

SITE PLAN

SCALE: NTS

Page 3 of

SIGN 3
SIGN 2

SIGN 1



These drawings are not for

CIRCLE K

construction.

8

12.15.15

JGB

100 Stephanie Dr
Goose Creek, SC 29445

55372

PROPOSED SIGNS PENDING CODE AND PERMITTING

CRK 55372_15

a. 02.29.16 - Update MID and Canopy to Shell

2708110

b. 04.18.16 - Update MID Pricer, Sq.Ft.
c. 05.11.16 - Add Pages from Federal Heath
d. 06.03.16 - Update MID Page
e. 06.06.16 - Update MID Page
f. 06.14.16 - Update MID by SRE PDF
g. 08.04.16 -can we please change this out to 
    Scroller on the MID pricer, can we also shrink 
     the Shell cabinet height to 37 1/2",

h. 06.29.17-MID needs show monument style.

Page 4 of

MID SIGN

SCOPE OF WORK

DESCRIPTION: 

Sign Type:
Illumination:

Signage Details: OAH: 19'-8"

MID Cabinets
MID 

Internally Illuminated 

Existing

1.) Remove existing MID faces
2.) Replace MID with New Shell, CK Logo and 16" Scroller Pricer
3.) Pylon painted to Shell RVI-E Specs,

Sign Type:
Illumination:

Signage Details: Size: 5'-0" x 10'- 0" Wide

MID
New Monument Sign

Internally Illuminated w/ LED’s 

SIGN 1 

PROPOSED SIGNAGE

Cabinet: 61 1/2" x 61 1/2"

5'-0" 5'-0"
10'-0"

3'-
0"

2'-
0"

5'-
0"

6'-
0"

16" Font Pricer
V.I.F

ELEVATION VIEW  - 50 Sq.Ft. SIGN 1
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"



Page 1 of 1 
 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD: SCOPE OF WORK 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PROJECT: KFC Up-fit 
LOCATION: 108 S Goose Creek Blvd 
 
The applicant will be presenting an application for an interior, along with an exterior up-fit to 
include new paint, new drive thru canopy, paint, exterior lighting and awnings.  Signage and 
trade permits are to be pulled separately at a future date.  The drive thru will remain open during 
the remodel. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Kentucky Fried Chicken 
108 S Goose Creek Blvd 

Street view February 2017 
Provided by Google™ street view 



CORPORATE
KFC Corporation Contact:
1900 Colonel Sanders Lane Will Nash
Louisville, KY 40213 502-874-6229

ARCHITECT
Interplan LLC Contact:     
604 Courtland St., Suite 100 Gregory Faucher
Orlando, FL 32804 407-645-5008

PROJECT DIRECTORY

PROJECT SUMMARY

SITE PLAN
Scale:  1/16" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR
RENOVATION:
DINING AREA

NOT IN SCOPE:
KITCHEN / RESTROOMS/ BOH

KEY PLAN

VICINITY MAP
EXISTING KFC
STORE: H343005

TRUE NORTH
PROJECT NAME: KFC
PROJECT ADDRESS: 108 S. GOOSE CREEK BLVD., GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445
LEGAL JURISDICTION: GOOSE CREEK
BUILDING CODE: IBC 2015
BUILDING FOOTPRINT AREA: 3,205 SF
RENOVATION AREA: 1,482 SF
SEATING: EXISTING: 76, PROPOSED: 78
TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: 5B
OCCUPANCY: A2-ASSEMBLY

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:    THIS PROJECT CONSISTS OF AN INTERIOR RENOVATION OF THE DINING AREA FOR
AN EXISTING KFC RESTAURANT. THE KITCHEN AND DRIVE THROUGH AREAS WILL REMAIN IN OPERATION
DURING THE REMODELING PROCESS. EXTERIOR IMAGE UPGRADE WILL CONSIST OF NEW EXTERIOR BRANDING  & SIGNAGE
ELEMENTS AND NEW PAINT FINISHES PER NEW PROTOTYPE.

G-1.0

GENERAL

INFORMATION

TRUE NORTH

07/11/17

H343005

108 S. GOOSE CREEK BLVD.,

GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445

IP. PROJECT NO #: 2017.6444

KFC
108 S. GOOSE CREEK BLVD.,
GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445

1 EXISTING REMOTE DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE TO REMAIN

EXISTING WHEELSTOP

EXISTING A.D.A. SIGNAGE

EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK TO BE PROTECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING PARKING LOT DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE

EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO BE PROTECTED DURING CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING CURB TO BE PROTECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING BUILDING TO BE PROTECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT TO BE PROTECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING LANDSCAPING TO REMAIN

EXISTING BUCKET SIGN

EXISTING PYLON SIGN, TO BE PAINTED SF3 AND REFACED

EXISTING SPEAKER POST

EXISTING PREVIEW BOARD

EXISTING MENU BOARD

EXISTING CLEARANCE BAR

SITE WORK KEY NOTES - ISR BASE

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

TRUE NORTH

GENERAL
G-1.0         GENERAL INFORMATION

DEMOLITION
D-1.0         DEMOLITION: FLOOR PLAN & EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

ARCHITECTURAL
A-1.0         FLOOR PLAN, REFLECTED CEILING PLAN & FINISH SCHEDULE
A-1.1         INTERIOR ELEVATIONS, FIXTURE & GRAPHICS PLAN
A-2.0         EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

DRAWING INDEX

A. IT IS INTENDED THAT A COMPLETE OCCUPIABLE BUILDING PROJECT IS PROVIDED

B. DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS.  VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD.  ANY DISCREPANCIES IN
THESE DRAWINGS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT AND KFC CM PRIOR TO STARTING
WORK

C. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE MINIMUM 2"X8" (NOMINAL) BACKING AT EACH CANOPY ATTACHMENT POINT.
CANOPY IS TO BE SECURED WITH THRU BOLT, LOCK WASHER, AND NUT INTO BACKING

PROJECT GENERAL NOTES

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

COMMISSION NO.

ISSUE DATE

T
H

I
S

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
I
S

 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 
A

N
D

 
E

X
C

L
U

S
I
V

E
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
O

F
 
K

F
C

.
 
 
N

E
I
T

H
E

R
 
T

H
E

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

O
R

 
T

H
E

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
 
I
T

 
C

O
N

T
A

I
N

S
 
M

A
Y

 
B

E
 
C

O
P

I
E

D
 
O

R
 
U

S
E

D
 
F

O
R

O
T

H
E

R
 
T

H
A

N
 
T

H
E

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
F

O
R

 
W

H
I
C

H
 
I
T

 
W

A
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
E

X
P

L
I
C

I
T

 
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
K

F
C

.

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
:
 
T

u
e

s
d

a
y
,
 
J
u

l
y
 
1

1
,
 
2

0
1

7
 
7

:
3

5
:
2

4
 
A

M

PROJECT TITLE

ByDateMark

REVISION:

DRAWING SUBMITTALS

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT REVIEW SET

LAH

PERMIT SET SUBMITTAL

PERMIT SET REVISION

DATE

06/12/17

BY

DATE BY

DATE BY

"K38 S6000 SERIES

TO AMERICAN SHOWMAN"

TEMPLATE VERSION

RELEASE 2.0 JAN. 2016

CORPORATE SEAL

SEAL

THIS DOCUMENT IS "NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION"

UNLESS THE ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER'S

SIGNATURE AND SEAL APPEAR BELOW.

LAH07/11/17

PLAN NORTH

1

3

4
TYP.

5

6

TYP.

7
TYP.

8

910
TYP.

12

13

14

15

TYP.

TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERPLAN LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT   c   

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVES COPYRIGHT & OTHER RIGHTS RESTRICTING THESE DOCUMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL SITE OR PURPOSE FOR WHICH THEY WERE PREPARED. REPRODUCTIONS, CHANGES OR ASSIGNMENTS ARE PROHIBITED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 COURTLAND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32804

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH 407.645.5008

AutoCAD SHX Text
FX 407.629.9124



DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN
Scale:  1/4" = 1'-0"

1 - EXISTING ENTRY ELEVATION
                                    Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"

3 - EXISTING DRIVE-THRU ELEVATION
                                                Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"

2 - EXISTING FRONT ELEVATION
                                    Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"

GENERAL NOTES

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO BE REMOVED

NO WORK IN THIS AREA

LEGEND

D-1.0

07/11/17

H343005

108 S. GOOSE CREEK BLVD.,

GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445

IP. PROJECT NO #: 2017.6444

A. THE G.C. SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO ENSURE
THE SAFETY OF THE PUBLIC AND/OR WORKMEN ON THE JOB AND TO
PREVENT ACCIDENTS OR INJURY TO ANY PERSON ON, ABOUT, OR
ADJACENT TO THE PREMISES. THE G.C. SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL
LAWS, ORDINANCES, CODES, RULES AND REGULATIONS RELATIVE TO
SAFETY AND THE PREVENTION OF ACCIDENTS.

B. THESE DEMOLITION PLANS ARE TO BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH
THE ENTIRE SET OF WORKING DRAWINGS. DO NOT REMOVE OR
DEMOLISH ANYTHING WITHOUT VERIFYING AND COORDINATING WITH
ALL GENERAL TRADES AS TO HOW THEY RELATE TO THE OVERALL
PROJECT.

C. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY FOR ALL REQUIRED DEMOLITION
PERMIT FEES AND OBTAIN ALL APPLICABLE DEMOLITION PERMITS.

D. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL DEBRIS & EQUIPMENT
DAILY DURING THE DEMOLITION WORK.

E. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PATCH AND REPAIR ALL DAMAGED
SURFACES AS OUTLINED IN THE DRAWINGS.

F. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING SITE AND
BUILDING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

G. ABANDONED PIPES SHALL BE CAPPED IN A MANNER TO CONCEAL
WITHIN WALL, CEILING OR FLOOR.

H. DEMOLITION MEANS AND METHODS ARE CONTRACTORS
RESPONSIBILITY

G.    A SINGLE RESTROOM TO BE AVAILABLE AND FUNCTIONING AT ALL
TIMES FOR EMPLOYEES DURING RENOVATION

ELEVATION KEY NOTES - ISR

E1

E2

E3

E4

E5

REMOVE STRIPED PYRAMID SHROUD, FRAMING, SKIRT AND EXISTING
LIGHT FIXTURE-RETAIN CIRCUIT FOR RE-USE.

REMOVE "COLONEL" SIGN CABINET - DISCONNECT POWER &RETAIN
CIRCUIT FOR RE-USE.

EXISTING EXTERIOR AWNINGS / CANOPIES TO BE REMOVED

REMOVE EXISTING "KFC" LETTER SET-SIGN FACE AND CABINET.

REMOVE EXISTING WALL-PACK LIGHTING OVER DINING ROOM DOORS

REMOVE EIFS VENEER BACK TO EXISTING PLYWOOD SUBSTRATE (OR
WHAT THE APPROPRIATE BUILDING'S FINISH IS), COORDINATE THE EXACT
DIMENSION WITH A-1.0

REMOVE EXISTING SCONCE LIGHTING.

EXISTING DRIVE-THRU CANOPY TO REMAIN, REMOVE LETTERING.

E6

E7

E8

THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK

DEMOLITION: FLOOR

PLAN &

EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

COMMISSION NO.

ISSUE DATE

T
H

I
S

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
I
S

 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 
A

N
D

 
E

X
C

L
U

S
I
V

E
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
O

F
 
K

F
C

.
 
 
N

E
I
T

H
E

R
 
T

H
E

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

O
R

 
T

H
E

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
 
I
T

 
C

O
N

T
A

I
N

S
 
M

A
Y

 
B

E
 
C

O
P

I
E

D
 
O

R
 
U

S
E

D
 
F

O
R

O
T

H
E

R
 
T

H
A

N
 
T

H
E

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
F

O
R

 
W

H
I
C

H
 
I
T

 
W

A
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
E

X
P

L
I
C

I
T

 
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
K

F
C

.

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
:
 
T

u
e

s
d

a
y
,
 
J
u

l
y
 
1

1
,
 
2

0
1

7
 
7

:
3

5
:
2

6
 
A

M

PROJECT TITLE

ByDateMark

REVISION:

DRAWING SUBMITTALS

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT REVIEW SET

LAH

PERMIT SET SUBMITTAL

PERMIT SET REVISION

DATE

06/12/17

BY

DATE BY

DATE BY

"K38 S6000 SERIES

TO AMERICAN SHOWMAN"

TEMPLATE VERSION

RELEASE 2.0 JAN. 2016

CORPORATE SEAL

SEAL

THIS DOCUMENT IS "NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION"

UNLESS THE ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER'S

SIGNATURE AND SEAL APPEAR BELOW.

LAH07/11/17

PLAN NORTH

DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES - ISR

P12

P13

P14

P1

P2

P3

P4

P5

P6

P7

P8

P9

P10

P11

P17

P18

P19

P20

P21

P15

P16

REMOVE EXISTING MENU BOARD & SAVE FOR REUSE

REMOVE ALL EXISTING FIXTURES, BOOTHS, TABLETOPS & CHAIRS IN
DINING ROOM - EXISTING TABLE STEEL POST TO REMAIN UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

EXISTING BEVERAGE DISPENSER TO BE REMOVED BY OWNERS
VENDORS

REMOVE CHAIR RAIL AND WAINSCOTING

EXISTING SECURITY MONITOR SYSTEM TO REMAIN, PROTECT AS
NECESSARY

REMOVE ALL INTERIOR WALL SIGNS, DECOR ELEMENTS & ARTWORK -
SAVE "KFC FOUNDATION" ARTWORK FOR REUSE

TEMPORARY VISQUEEN DUST PARTITION. COORDINATE EXACT
LOCATION IN FIELD WITH FRANCHISEE AND PROVIDE A TIGHT SEAL

EXISTING TABLE STEEL POST TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING UNDER-COUNTER SAFE TO REMAIN, PROTECT FROM DUST

EXISTING POS, CASH DRAWER, CUP DISPENSER AND ALL HARDWARE TO
BE REMOVED, SAVED AND SEALED IN A DUST FREE ENVIRONMENT

EXISTING FLOORING AND COVE BASE TO REMAIN

REMOVE EXISTING HALF HEIGHT WALL

REMOVE ALL QUEUING RAILS AND POSTS

REMOVE EXISTING WINDOW SILLS

EXISTING SERVICE COUNTER TO BE REMOVED (KNEE WALL TO TO BE
MODIFIED AS NEEDED)

EXISTING HALF HEIGHT WALL TO REMAIN - NEW PANEL AND CAPS

GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PUMP DOWN, REMOVE, AND SALVAGE
EXISTING ICE MACHINE FOR REUSE

REMOVE EXISTING ELECTRICAL (LED PANELS) MENU BOARD AND SAVE
FOR REINSTALL BY OWNER VENDOR

EXISTING FOUNTAIN DRINK COUNTER TO BE REMOVED (KNEE WALL TO
TO BE MODIFIED AS NEEDED) - UNLESS SS COUNTER

KEEP EXISTING RR FIXTURES AND ACCESSORIES

NO WORK IN THIS AREA

P1

P3
P17

P7

P9

P10
TYP.

P14
TYP.

P15

P19

P20 P20

P21

P2 P4
P5 P6

P11

P13P16

P8

P8

P8

P8

P8

P8

P8

P8 P8 P8

E1 E1 E1

E2
E3

TYP.

E3
TYP.

E3
TYP.E7

TYP.
E7

TYP.
E7

TYP.

E8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERPLAN LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT   c   

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVES COPYRIGHT & OTHER RIGHTS RESTRICTING THESE DOCUMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL SITE OR PURPOSE FOR WHICH THEY WERE PREPARED. REPRODUCTIONS, CHANGES OR ASSIGNMENTS ARE PROHIBITED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 COURTLAND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32804

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH 407.645.5008

AutoCAD SHX Text
FX 407.629.9124



S8a

B5e

P1

B5c

P1

B5c

P1

CL CL CL

CL

2'-10" 2'-10" 2'-10" 2'-10" 2'-10" 2'-10" 2'-10" 2'-10" 2'-10" 2'-10"

28'-4"

EQ. EQ.

9'
-0

"

E
Q

E
Q

B5b

P1

B5b

P1

B5b

P1

B5b

P1

S8d

S5b

CL

CL CL CL

CL

CL

3'-0"3'-0"3'-0"3'-0"

12'-0"

E
Q

.
E

Q
.

EQ. EQ.

B5d

P1

B5d

P1

CL CL

CL2'-6" 2'-6"

G.C. TO PROVIDE VERIFICATION OF EXISTING
STRUCTURAL ATTACHMENTS FOR NEW BUILDING
ELEMENTS.  IF REQUIRED PROVIDE ADDITIONAL
BLOCKING PER VENDOR'S RECOMMENDATION
KFC  SIGNAGE/STENCIL BY OTHERS -UNDER SEPARATE
PERMIT

GENERAL NOTES

A-2.0

EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

07/11/17

H343005

108 S. GOOSE CREEK BLVD.,

GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445

IP. PROJECT NO #: 2017.6444

FINISH NOTES

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

NEW M2 EXTERIOR LIGHT SCONCES (INSTALLED ABOVE EXISTING
CEILING @ EXISTING LOCATIONS)

PAINT WALL SURFACE BEHIND NEW AWNINGS

PAINT 4" WIDE BORDER WINDOW SURROUND AS INDICATED

EXISTING PARAPET COPING TO BE REPAIRED, SEALED AND PAINTED

EXISTING RAILING TO BE PAINTED SF-3

STENCIL PAINTED GRAPHIC ELEMENT

NEW EXTERIOR PAINT TREATMENT

EXISTING WINDOWS

EXISTING BOLLARD

NEW EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURE CENTERED ON WINDOW AND/OR
GRAPHIC, OTHERWISE AS INDICATED IN ELEVATION. PATCH AND
REPAIR ROOF MEMBRANE AT FIXTURE ATTACHMENT POINT

REINSTALL ADDRESS NUMBERS AFTER PAINTING

NEW SIGNAGE ACCENT LIGHT FIXTURE, REFER TO LIGHT FIXTURE
SCHEDULE

NEW PRE-FINISHED METAL LOUVERED AWNINGS (AWNINGS ABOVE
DOORS TO HAVE RAIN DIVERTERS)

EXISTING DRIVE-THRU CANOPY, PAINT SF2

NEW  STAND OFF METAL PANEL SYSTEM W/ VINYL GRAPHICS

NEW KFC INDIVIDUAL LETTER FACES AND CABINET CANS.

NEW METAL PANEL SYSTEM ATTACHED TO AND HELD OFF EXISTING
TOWER. TOP OF PANELING TO ALIGN WITH BOTTOM OF EXISTING
TOWER COPING..

PAINT EXISTING EXTERIOR DOOR AND FRAME

NEW EXTERIOR WALL LIGHT, M-3

EXISTING STOREFRONT

P11 EXTERIOR
PAINT

SHERWIN
WILLIAMS

CHARLES JENNISON P:
(440)845-4335
charles.jennison@sherwin.com

COLOR: REMBRANDT RUBY
CODE: SW #0033
100% ACRYLIC HYBRID RESIN

P12 EXTERIOR
PAINT

COLOR: PURE WHITE
CODE: SW #7005
100% ACRYLIC HYBRID
RESIN

P13 EXTERIOR
PAINT

SHERWIN
WILLIAMS

COLOR: IRON ORE
CODE: SW #7069
100% ACRYLIC HYBRID
RESIN

CHARLES JENNISON P:
(440)845-4335
charles.jennison@sherwin.com

CHARLES JENNISON P:
(440)845-4335
charles.jennison@sherwin.com

SF2 EXTERIOR
METAL

BENJAMIN
MOORE

COROTECH POLYESTER
URETHANE 2125-70
WEDDING VEIL (V520)
GLOSS CATALYST

COROTECH PRIMER (V132)

SF3 EXTERIOR
METAL

BENJAMIN
MOORE

COROTECH POLYESTER
URETHANE  2123-30
BLACK HORIZON (V520)
GLOSS CATALYST

COROTECH PRIMER (V132)

SF4 EXTERIOR
METAL

BENJAMIN
MOORE

COROTECH PRIMER (V132)

KURT MCCLELLAND
P:(800)635-5147
C:(502)640-1608
kurt.mcclelland@benjaminmoore.com

KURT MCCLELLAND
P:(800)635-5147
C:(502)640-1608
kurt.mcclelland@benjaminmoore.com

KURT MCCLELLAND
P:(800)635-5147
C:(502)640-1608
kurt.mcclelland@benjaminmoore.com

KFC - RED NEUTRAL

SF7 EXTERIOR
METAL

COROTECH POLYESTER
URETHANE  2134-10
NIGHT HORIZON

SHERWIN
WILLIAMS

P1 EXTERIOR
PAINT

BENJAMIN
MOORE

KURT MCCLELLAND
P:(800)635-5147
C:(502)640-1608
kurt.mcclelland@benjaminmoore.com

AURA EXTERIOR PAINT
EXOTIC RED 2086-10
LOW LUSTER (634)

COLOR: REMBRANDT RUBY
CODE: SW #0033
100% ACRYLIC HYBRID RESIN RED NEUTRAL

SHERWIN
WILLIAMS

CHARLES JENNISON P:
(440)845-4335
charles.jennison@sherwin.com

RED NEUTRAL
(USE W/ P12, P13)

RED NEUTRAL
(USE W/P11, P13)

RED NEUTRAL
(USE W/P11, P12)

MASONRY SUBSTRATE
PRIMER: N068; GLAZED
TILE, ACRYLIC, FIBERGLASS
SUBSTRATE PRIMER:
INSL-X STIX - SXA-110

P4 INTERIOR
PAINT

 BENJAMIN
MOORE

PRECATALYZED EPOXY
LA PALOMA GRAY 1551
EGGSHELL (V342) - INTERIOR
WALLS
SEMI GLOSS (V341) - DOOR
AND FRAMES

PRIME ALL NEW
SUBSTRATES WITH
BENJAMIN MOORE FRESH
START PRIMER #02300

P6 INTERIOR
PAINT

BENJAMIN
MOORE

PRECATALYZED EPOXY
WEDDING VEIL 2125-70
EGGSHELL (V342) - INTERIOR
WALLS       SEMI GLOSS (V341)
-DOORS AND FRAMES

PRIME ALL NEW
SUBSTRATES WITH
BENJAMIN MOORE FRESH
START PRIMER #02300

KURT MCCLELLAND
P:(800)635-5147
C:(502)640-1608
kurt.mcclelland@benjaminmoore.com

KURT MCCLELLAND
P:(800)635-5147
C:(502)640-1608
kurt.mcclelland@benjaminmoore.com

AURA WATERBORNE
INTERIOR PAINT
EXOTIC RED 2086-10
SATIN (526)
100% ACRYLIC HYBRID RESIN

SELF- PRIMINGP5 INTERIOR
PAINT

 BENJAMIN
MOORE

KURT MCCLELLAND
P:(800)635-5147
C:(502)640-1608
kurt.mcclelland@benjaminmoore.com

PAINT SCHEDULE
**SHERWIN WILLIAMS PAINT NEEDS TO BE COLOR MATCHED AND PROVIDED AS BENJAMIN MOORE**

AWNINGS

TAG QTY. ITEM DESCRIPTION COLOR

B5b 4 SHUTTERED AWNINGS - 6'-4" P1

B5c 2 SHUTTERED AWNINGS - 7'-0" P1

B5d 2 SHUTTERED AWNINGS - 7'-4" P1

B5e 1 SHUTTERED AWNINGS - 3'-4" P1

BUILDING EXTERIOR ELEMENTS

B1a 1 TOWER PANEL WITH LOGO AND GRAPHICS - FULL HEIGHT
WITH EXTENDER

IMAGE COMPONENT SCHEDULE

TAG QTY ITEM DESCRIPTION

GRAPHICS

G9a 2 STORE HOURS - ENTRY

G9b 1 STORE HOURS - DT WINDOW

S1a 1 VINYL LOGO/GRAPHICS FOR TOWER PANEL - FULL HEIGHT

S4b 1 "REAL MEALS TO GO" VINYL LETTERS FOR 8' DT CANOPY

S5b 1
"WORLD FAMOUS CHICKEN" 16" LETTER - PAINT TEMPLATE
(VERTICAL & HORIZONTAL)

S8a 1 "HARD WAY" PAINT TEMPLATE - 57" ROUND

S8d 1 "HARD WAY" PAINT TEMPLATE - 14'-4" HORIZONTAL

LIGHTING SCHEDULE
TAG QTY. ITEM DESCRIPTION

E-1 10 SINGLE ARRAY LED FLOOD LIGHT 3000K BLACK FINISH WITH
CUSTOM 36" ARM BRACKET BLACK FINISH

E-2 3
SINGLE ARRAY LED FLOOD LIGHT 3000K BLACK FINISH WITH
CUSTOM 48" ARM BRACKET BLACK FINISH HORIZONTAL WIDE
SPOT BEAM

M-2 6
(2) LAMP EXTERIOR RATED UP/DOWN WALL SCONCE BLACK
FINISH WITH TOP LENS COVER. 14 WATT LONG NECK PAR30
LED LAMP 3000K 83 CRI NARROW FLOOD 25 DEGREE

M-3 3 EXTERIOR RATED LED WALL PACK 3000K BRONZE FINISH

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

COMMISSION NO.

ISSUE DATE

T
H

I
S

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
I
S

 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 
A

N
D

 
E

X
C

L
U

S
I
V

E
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
O

F
 
K

F
C

.
 
 
N

E
I
T

H
E

R
 
T

H
E

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

O
R

 
T

H
E

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
 
I
T

 
C

O
N

T
A

I
N

S
 
M

A
Y

 
B

E
 
C

O
P

I
E

D
 
O

R
 
U

S
E

D
 
F

O
R

O
T

H
E

R
 
T

H
A

N
 
T

H
E

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
F

O
R

 
W

H
I
C

H
 
I
T

 
W

A
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
E

X
P

L
I
C

I
T

 
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
K

F
C

.

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
:
 
T

u
e

s
d

a
y
,
 
J
u

l
y
 
1

1
,
 
2

0
1

7
 
7

:
3

5
:
3

6
 
A

M

PROJECT TITLE

ByDateMark

REVISION:

DRAWING SUBMITTALS

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT REVIEW SET

LAH

PERMIT SET SUBMITTAL

PERMIT SET REVISION

DATE

06/12/17

BY

DATE BY

DATE BY

"K38 S6000 SERIES

TO AMERICAN SHOWMAN"

TEMPLATE VERSION

RELEASE 2.0 JAN. 2016

CORPORATE SEAL

SEAL

THIS DOCUMENT IS "NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION"

UNLESS THE ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER'S

SIGNATURE AND SEAL APPEAR BELOW.

LAH07/11/17
3 - ENTRY ELEVATION

Scale:  1/4" = 1'-0"

4 - DRIVE-THRU ELEVATION
Scale:  1/4" = 1'-0"

1 - FRONT ELEVATION
Scale:  1/4" = 1'-0"

2 - REAR ELEVATION
Scale:  1/4" = 1'-0"

1 1 1

1 1

19

19

1

19
2 P13

TYP.

2 P13
TYP.

3 P13
TYP.

3P13
TYP.

4 SF2
TYP.

4 SF2
TYP.

4 SF2
TYP.

4 SF2
TYP.

5 SF3

5 SF3

6

6

6

7 P11

7 P12
TYP.

7 P13
TYP.

7 SF3

7 SF3

7SF3
TYP.

7 P13
TYP.

7 P13
TYP.

7 P12
TYP.

7 P12
TYP.

7 P11
TYP.

7 P11

7 P11
TYP.

7 P12
TYP.

8 8

888

8
8 8

9SF3

9 SF3

10E-1 10E-1 10E-1 10 E-1

10E-1 10E-1 10E-1 10E-1

10E-1 10 E-1

12E-2 12 E-2

13
TYP.

14

14
S4b

15
S1a

17
B1a

17

17

18 SF3

20

20

G9a

G9a

G9b

7P11
TYP.

7P12
TYP.

7P11
TYP.

2 P13
TYP.

3P13
TYP.

13
TYP.

2 P13
TYP.

3P13
TYP.

13
TYP.

9SF3

7P13
TYP.

7SF3

7 SF3

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERPLAN LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT   c   

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVES COPYRIGHT & OTHER RIGHTS RESTRICTING THESE DOCUMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL SITE OR PURPOSE FOR WHICH THEY WERE PREPARED. REPRODUCTIONS, CHANGES OR ASSIGNMENTS ARE PROHIBITED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 COURTLAND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32804

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH 407.645.5008

AutoCAD SHX Text
FX 407.629.9124



ARB MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 18, 2017 
 
BUSINESS NAME: GOOSE CREEK SAMURAIS  
LOCATION:  105 ST. JAMES AVE. 
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR: 1 MONUMENT SIGN 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:   2 WALL MOUNTED, 1 FREESTANDING 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:  50 SF (APPLICABLE TO SIGN FACE MONUMENT SIGN) 

 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 
SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) M     

HEIGHT 4’*     

WIDTH 8’     

AREA 32SF     

COLOR Blk/Blue/White/Red     

MATERIALS Alum./Coroplast     

SIZE OF GRAPHIC See attached     

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  N/A     

        
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 
BUSINESS      
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 
PROPERTY LINE      
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 
STYLES      
SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS)      
SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS)      

HEIGHT OF LETTERS      

PROJECTION FROM WALL      
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB <100’     

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE 9’-8”     

BASE LANDSCAPING Noted as Brick Base     
LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES   NO  N/A 
PERMIT PAID  YES   NO  N/A 
SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES   NO  N/A 

 
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 





ARB MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 18, 2017 
 
BUSINESS NAME: CARE NOW  
LOCATION:  515 ST. JAMES AVE. 
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR: 1 MONUMENT SIGN, 2 WALL MOUNTED 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:   2 WALL MOUNTED, 1 MONUMENT 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:  50 SF (APPLICABLE TO SIGN FACE MONUMENT SIGN) 

 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 
SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) M Wall (St. James) Wall (Fairfax)   

HEIGHT 8’-2” 
30” Carenow 
 13.5” Urgent 

31” Carenow 
 14” Urgent   

WIDTH 10’ 
13’ Carenow 

See attached < Urgent 
13.5’ Carenow 

See attached < Urgent   

AREA 50SF 69.2 SF total 80 SF total   

COLOR Blk/Blue/White/Red Blk/Blue/White/Red Blk/Blue/White/Red   

MATERIALS Metal/Plastic/Brick Alum/Acrylic/Metal Alum/Acrylic/Metal   

SIZE OF GRAPHIC See attached N/A N/A   

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  Interior Interior Interior   

        
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 
BUSINESS  72’-11 ½” 80’-9 ½”   
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 
PROPERTY LINE  <100’ <100’   
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 
STYLES  1 1   
SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS)  Raceway Raceway   
SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS)  Raceway Raceway   

HEIGHT OF LETTERS  See above See above   

PROJECTION FROM WALL  6.5” 6.5”   
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB <100’     

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE 8’-2”     

BASE LANDSCAPING Refer to applicant     
LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES   NO  N/A 
PERMIT PAID  YES   NO  N/A 
SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES   NO  N/A 

 
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 



630 Murfreesboro Rd. Nashville, TN 37210

615.255.3463    1.8 00.545.9557   

630 Murfreesboro Rd. Nashville, TN 37210

615.255.3463    1.8 00.545.9557   

APPROVALS 

CUSTOMER:

INSTALLATION:

PROJECT MANAGER:

FOR MANUFACTUR ING

DRAWING NO: 

LOCATION: 

JOB CONTACT: PROJECT MGR: 
PAGE OF 1

XXXXXX

1

DESIGNED BY: DATE:

A. TORREJON 07-12-17SPECIFICATIONS & FINISHES:
1. FABRICATE/INSTALL ONE(1) DF  MONUMENT SIGN WITH FORMED  LED ILLUM.
    POLYCARBONATE FACES AND BRICK BASE AS ILLUSTRATED & SPECIFIED. 

WORK ORDER NO.:

OLD ACRE MCDONALD

170643-H10-01

515 ST JAMES AVE
GOOSE CREEK, SC

XXXXXX HOUSE
WHITE 

FRONT VIEW
SCALE: 3/8” = 1’-0”

END VIEW
SCALE: 3/8” = 1’-0”

8
'-
2
"

10'-0"

3
'-
0
"

5
'-
0
"

1'-0"

4 5/8"

8"

ELECTRICAL IN J. BOX
INSIDE CAB CONNECTED
TO PRIMARY LEADS:
POWER-POWER
NEUTRAL-NEUTRAL
GRND-GRND

ELECTRICAL NOTES

Suitable For Wet Or Dry Locations

TBD

CABINET COLOR
TO BE DETERMINED

TBDTBD

BASE AND FACES
BY OTHERS

2
"

REVEAL9'-0"

O.D. POLE
5
'-
0
"

11'-0"

2'-0"

PMS
294

PMS
1797

BLACK

5
"

2'-0"



1 INCH =    FT

GRAPHIC SCALE
020' 10' 20'

20

NOTE:  THIS SCALE APPLIES
FOR         SHEETS ONLY24"x36"

DRAWING NUMBER

F
O
R

PRELIMINARY-NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

G
C
S
C
 
K
N
I
G
H
T
S
,
 
L
L
C

G
O
O
S
E
 
C
R
E
E
K
,
 
S
C
 
 
2
9
4
4
5

N
W
 
C
O
R
N
E
R
 
O
F
 
S
T
.
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
A
V
E
 
A
N
D
 
F
A
I
R
F
A
X
 
B
L
V
D

G
O
O
S
E
 
C
R
E
E
K
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

S
OU

TH
   CA ROLINA

S
OU

TH
   CA ROLINA

J.   HA MMOND  
 EV

E

R
E
G
IS

T
E
R
ED

   L
A NDSCA PE   A

R
C
H
IT

E
C
T

No. 668

P
ri

nt
ed

:
F:

\4
07

69
 C

ar
eN

o
w

\4
16

14
12

00
 G

o
o

se
 C

re
ek

, S
C

 F
ai

rf
ax

 B
LV

D
\C

\C
D

\1
20

0-
L-

10
1&

20
1B

.d
w

g
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
01

7 
- 

12
:1

4p
m

D
R
A
W
I
N
G
S
 
M
A
Y
 
N
O
T
 
B
E
 
R
E
P
R
O
D
U
C
E
D
 
I
N
 
A
N
Y
 
F
O
R
M
 
W
I
T
H
O
U
T
 
W
R
I
T
T
E
N
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
O
N

C
O
P
Y
R
I
G
H
T

A
L
L
 
R
I
G
H
T
S
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
D

P
ri

nt
ed

 B
y:

h
ev

e
C

2
0
1
7

1 
 
 
0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
7
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S

8 
 
 
0
4
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
7
 
C
I
T
Y
 
C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 
#
1

11

9 
 
 
0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
7
 
C
C
D
 
0
0
1
 
(
I
F
C
)

 
 
 
0
4
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
7
 
C
I
T
Y
 
C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
7
 
B
U
F
F
E
R
 
T
R
E
E
 
A
D
D
E
D

12

11

12

12

12

12

 
 
 
0
7
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
7
 
N
E
W
 
S
I
G
N
A
G
E
 
A
D
D
E
D

bmoneer
Polygon

bmoneer
Text Box
Monument Sign:Note location shown within pre-approved landscaping plan by the ARB.









ARB MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 18, 2017 
 
BUSINESS NAME: FLOORING FACTORY  
LOCATION:  205 ST JAMES AVE, UNIT 4 
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR: 1 WALL MOUNT 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:   3 WALL MOUNTED 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:  30 SF (APPLICABLE TO SIGN FACE) 

 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 
SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) W     

HEIGHT 24”     

WIDTH 12’     

AREA 24SF     

COLOR Blk/White/Red     

MATERIALS Metal     

SIZE OF GRAPHIC See attached     

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  Interior     

        
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 
BUSINESS 20’     
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 
PROPERTY LINE 273’ +/-     
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 
STYLES 1     
SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) See attached     
SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) See attached     

HEIGHT OF LETTERS 24”     

PROJECTION FROM WALL Raceway     
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB      

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE      

BASE LANDSCAPING      
LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES   NO  N/A 
PERMIT PAID  YES   NO  N/A 
SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES   NO  N/A 

 
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 




	ARB Agenda 9_18_17
	VISION STATEMENT:
	MISSION STATEMENT:
	AGENDA:
	I. Call to Order – Chairperson Sharon Clopton
	II. Review of Minutes from July 17, 2017
	V. Comments from Board

	ADPF329.tmp
	Architectural Review Board

	2017.07.11-H343005-CHARLESTON-ISR-PS-REV1-APS-QAQC.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2017.6444-H343005-CHARLESTON-ISR-PS-G-1.0
	2017.6444-H343005-CHARLESTON-ISR-PS-D-1.0
	2017.6444-H343005-CHARLESTON-ISR-PS-A-2.0


	Goose Creek, SC - APPROVED Monument Sign Drawings.pdf
	Page 1

	ADPB75F.tmp
	MARGUERITE H. BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER
	I. Call to Order – Chairperson, Sharon Clopton
	II. Review of Minutes from July 17, 2017




